Appendix A

FIGURES




TIY4100 ¥3AY

TIHIYA HIAOS ¥IGINVHD LOVINOD INROTHD

wneeep

XA :

31HINSI8 WNIGOS

3IDVHOLS WHlL
ONOT ¥O04 SNOOOVT 40
NCLLOE OL 311135 SaNos

,
.
.

sanos

NOOSV1 INFWLYIYEL
ol !

T s ONIGIOH e || AMYONOD3S savina
H HIISHYEL m% JJWU HHSKYHEL
A i ONY €4

ST13D GINIANOD
w......w@.f ....... YOLHINID
WZ_MO‘_IU ANIHOTHD

NOILLYHIJO dIHLVIM AHA

THIANYY
oL
MOLYHIY mUZ_ZbumMUW
Nom 4313
: MOTS
LLALEN NISYE HINOS
‘rﬂwg\.—ﬂmw * S NIVIN 30804 NOILVIS SYIM3S
—.I LNIMIINI diNNd HINOS ALIAVYHO
FUNLONYLS e
TEL N
v ~|l
NIVIN 32804 NOLLYLS SHIM3IS
ANINLYIHL
NiviA ALAYYD
AUV ANINENT dWiNd
4 NISYe H1YON
#1130 G
k MO

HOLYHIYP

NOLLYHIJO Y3HLY3M 13M




Legend

=== City Limits

mumn UGB

|:] Tax Lots

Zoning
GENERAL COMMERCIAL

[ INDUSTRIAL

~ MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY INSTITUTION
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE

/7 RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

' TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY

.’ L | 44

Study Area with Zoning

KELLER k

Figure 1

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study

City of Willamina, OR




1y
£
i Foals
. 7 o
< A =
.r' ‘-n.- iy
Y N
T i i /x
kN 1
g
N 7
o) :
- ;:: k
4
f -t " -
b s 1
. " iy
i =
I " ~ 5
B 4
‘;_-' 5 £ = <3 5
! -
e ]
e o
i .
P L
e,
Legend
=mm City Limits
mumn JGB
[ JTaxLots
USDA Soil Classification
Farmland
All areas are prime farmland
Farmland of statewide importance
Not prime farmiand
Prime farmland if drained
" Prime farmland if protected from flooding or not f - F
L o

USDA Farmland Designation Figure 2

City of Willamina, OR

KELLER k

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study



—— L T

KELLER k

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study

23
2
.é’. 3 1
L 8 - ¥, 2 )
2,
3 9
25 >
o :
S
9 w}g
§
7
2 ® o,
255 #
236
& ,
. Ker.S: S
ok ; &
S W [ %
- E T
1 X
SN
s
4 3
3\ < ;
: }x 3
> \ (5] ’ﬁ’;"
Wi '»@
N2 % *
. 1 ¥
A5
g BB
e £ e
/ /
Legend 7/ &
=imim City Limits ;
=mnmn JGB
[ ] TaxLots
| —— 10' Invterval Contours g
Flood Zone > ot
100-Year 0.25 0.
- 500-Year L files
[= & | » / 1 A
Topography and Floodplains Figure 3
City of Willamina, OR



o raamy,,

Legend

== City Limits
|| me=— UGB 5
| [ ]TaxLots
Soils
Abiqua silty clay loam
Bellpine silty clay loam

Chehalis silty clay loam
| Gellatly-Dixonville complex
Goodin-Melbourne complex
Jory silty clay loam
" Jory-Bellpine complex
McAlpin silty clay loam

McBee silty clay loam

- Santiam silt loam

Saum-Parrett complex
Water

Willakenzie silty clay loam
Witham silty clay loam

Chehalem silty clay loam || Witzel-Dixonville complex

Xerochrepts and Haploxerolls

e
=
-
=
Colry

N

1
‘Miles

Soils

KELLER k

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study

Figure 4

City of Willamina, OR



LT AT Y-

N |
.!_. | Larpscn ls,
$ H Lamson Ave T 2
1 i - i e -\ . Bal
i P e e ) . 1
i d ;:, of | | ot Ave arbarAve_
P ot L IR
Brwalan | f & =1 .
“;"' — BarberAve i § ‘g:‘
[ 1 - 8 I
tEre i i It H
T - Pioneer Ave Ll o § =
. il
¥ AP
: o a
H '
1 !
H [ . i
T ‘
|
|
|
Legend “ |
=imim City Limits ' n 7\\‘\ ‘
momn JGB f : &
[ | TaxLots ‘ : S N
Wetlands ' { V‘

Freshwater Emergent Wetland
Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetland

Freshwater Pond 0 0.25 7 08 1
T — e — Miles
v ‘

Riverine

47

Wetlands and Rivers Figure 5

City of Willamina, OR

KELLER‘

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study



Legend

Eligible/Listed
Eligible

Not Eligible/Listed
Not Eligible

Undetermined/Listed
Undetermined

® Demolished/Listed N

& Demolished A

Above Ground Cultural Resources

KELLER K

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study

Figure 6

City of Willamina, OR




&mm._._mv_

saInSry eurure[ipm

yimorn) aminy :(5H0¢) paaforg

eunre[[IM Jo A11D

£ 231y

suze'

v
ysez

oot

<SaN[eA JBYo ||le>

AdvANNOg -
HIMOYO Nvadn =

IVIIN3AISFY
ATIWV4 OML L

IVILN3AIS3Y
ATIWVH 3TONIS -

WID¥IWWOD
WIINIQISTY

3DvdS N3dO J11and [

NOILNLILSNI
A18W3SSY JI1and L

IVILN3QISIA
ATIWVS LIINW ]

IVIYLSNANI [
IVIDYIWWOD TWHINID [
3dALINOZ

Baly ymoag [ o

eady [

AMOID pauueld

89N
SHWI AYD =asm

HOAIasaY
DU

puabai

%,

00S'L 000°L 00S

0

yosz'

yise'

Py g




Q“ i

o

o a2
Frmimisiemieng s
20

: :"‘ ]
i‘ . .l-'-r-IJ-l.! §
i .'; .I-I-l-l-l.|.l-l.lk
i i /
{ : ’
i \ J
L ||-|-|-cl’ -'-", ¢
i * 1 ™
L ", e i ,-n-n—“-"-
eame smmsmnmedls i o
-"-"-i }w' [
\-ll-ll-llf
Legend ,
mima City Limits
mumn |JGB
®  Junction

e Gravity Pipe

[] Pump Station 0 0.25 0.5 1 :
e ] E—— \iles

Forcemain

Collection System Map Figure 8

City of Willamina, OR

KELLER ‘

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study




4

o

"i.l-l-l-l-ll

[ S s

o "2, 4 N
i Soaud’ o

i K
E 4

| &

1 L

s L)

L 3
Y 3
i 1

% ]
% i
% g
N, ]
-, ]
‘S, -
% '
oW
LY 1
1 ]
e R
i-c“ i
H 1
i i
i s
i 1
i
o
L

52 45

ST
i

LI—

Legend

=imim City Limits
mums UGB

®  Junctions

Gravity Pipes Diameter
= 8-Inches

=== 10-Inches

12-Inches

w=sese= 15-Inches
Forcemain Diameter
8-Inches

0 0.25 0.5 1
= E—\files

KELLER ’(

Pipeline Diameters

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study

Figure 9

City of Willamina, OR



Al g
a 3 e A
& - arbgrAves l /‘\»? r& .4 ‘3}_& _g Adams St
LI T T TPy ® — ® £ &
9-0- x Pid-neerAv.e_. ! \ ‘%g__ gg
°
J!. L‘i o-lpSte ,f‘
g arwarans i
ol 0@ -‘,..,_._.Jjwt__._*“ q '---:---:1
; | S /] g
H e 7
: pm— Pl %
u o
£S :50.’2 s
‘,” \Nﬂ’" [R—
“ =
] ”

Legend

=mimim City Limits

mumn UGB
®  Junctions

Gravity Pipe Material
~= Conc

— PVC

Forcemain Material

PVC

N

A

0 0.25 05 1
e — T — \iles

KELLER K

Pipeline Materials Figure 10

City of Willamina, OR

Wastewater Facilities Planning Study



s2unSL] euTwWe[Ipm eurwErIm 3o A1

de (G

&mmjux g

MOTHq Jo Ju&&ﬁ— WNWIXeJA -uonenjeAy Emum%m AONONV mﬁﬁmmxm MNH d H—.—Wa ,.H
008°lL 006 0
54‘ > [~ == - «mmn_
q y I .4:C> ,_._:Om \ / " “
-l Loaq
18 "
—o gl
/
H — =
y R i - - '
- []
- e
850 4/co_u.wum U 19246 uobuiysep Y
SHW AJD =anm _
66°0 UeYj 191ealn) —
660 ~ S8°0 . ﬁ ,
S8°0~ G20 — ez \
SL'0~0S0 :

G'Q ueyy ssa7 ——
(a/p) wadeg
[IN4/yadaq xep

Buimolpano
[enusiod

BUMOIIAO ION o
SS|oyuel |

SUlB|y 92104 —
suonels dwnd W

puaba

J6IC

o5z

wisz




=258 sarn31] eUTWE[[IM eunmE[IM o 411D
. | MO WnuIxXe\ ‘uogenyeaq wajsAg (0g0g) Sunsixy qzr 2mS3L

008'L 006 0
1904

g

o]
o 3213
NP

unA4IN0S
e

7

Yoz

8L

fmawa)
LU HAL

11071253y [

— DUIDI[IM

yieg aiblery

SeM e

fco_wwym U 19845 uoibuly

29N
SHWIT AYD =uem
660 uey Jajesly —
660 ~ S8°0
S8'0 ~ S0 —
S/'0 ~ 0S50
§'0 uey3 sso ——
(0/b) moi4
lind/moj4 xep
Bumoluan0
lenusjoq ®
BUIMOILBAQ ION o
S9|OYUBA | ...
sulely 92104 — —l
- - 1 — = ——— oL i \

Yezz

suopeys dwnd [ , Josz
Yuisz

puaba

T 6IC

%




meSwm 4 BUTWE][IAL eUTWE[IM JO 31D

&mm._._mx

mopq yo yadaq wnuwixey :uoyenyeag waisAg (Spog) paealoig e¢t 2In31]

00S‘L 000'L 00S 0
_I o 1994

Yz

|y ETA UINOS

s et §

\1 i

Aiaspwa) m|i

SUIWELIAN
jied ﬂ:,l o

— 110A4253Y
2

e
—- - -

DUIWD][IA

ealy ymolg [ | \ Yzer

ey iz 2]
Umo.9 pauueld b/ <l
a9on uonejs’yi 39=41S 3 ]
SYWN AYD =eem N

66'0 UBYL 193319 —

66'0 ~ 58'0

S8'0 ~ S0

S0~ 050
§'0 uey s597 —
(a/p) wdaa
INd/yadeq xew
SUIR| 92104 ——

BuimoptanQ [enuslod @

BumolIsAQ 10N o o ! St / -k

mw_os:mz _‘ \ \\
suopels dwnd [ _l _ ,,/ - 3 _..

1 — — — l l\ m,‘ Yisz
.| pusbaq

co_umum ur 19205 uojbuiysepy

wnasni
12310351

Yosz




Aw_mjmx

saInS1] eurnueip

eUIWE[[IM JO L1D

qe1 2m3rg

Yize

galy moIn [ |
paly
LIMOJS) pauueld

89N
SPWIT AYD =sam
660 UeL I2)ealn —
66'0 ~ S8'0
S8'0 ~ S0
SL0~G0—
G'0 uey) ssa7 ——
(O/b) mo4
lIN4/MOId Xep
SUle| 92104 ——

BuimoluanQ [enuslod @
BUIMOIBAQD JON o

sajoyuep |

suonels dwnd @

puaba

MO WNWIXeA ‘uorenyeay wajsAg (Sp07) paidaforg

(Y A UTTOS
N

7

uoneIs’yI 19948 3
N

wunasniy
1821403514,

199

00S'L 000°L 00S 0

sz




soSL] euTwe[IpM

eurUIRI[IM JO A31D

&N_m_._._mv_

s1ajourer( adig :1 uondQ sanjewIdly eyl 2nS1]

00S‘}L 000'L 00S 0
Yize > | panlmtas 1994

]
ysez \ / l.ul R | | e 2
f .
81 ) \ o - Ropst i
_ /
- T T T T T = = = - . N o \ Aied puog 'S SWegrIs 4 o olLig- ;
T T TN T s UOISAIPPNH {2 i / : 2 e
N ,_.?H o+ - - ¥,
s w3 ‘
/ d1MM _
(] Ytz
uonels Y 1924S 3 uonels Yyri 19a4S COumC_r_mm;
/ ] _
/> Ty
Fleioc sy RUIWE||IM
rved :omwmz @S 5
“\m
49N - /o
SHWI AYD wasm R e
pazISd( e
pazisdn 30N —— \ s
SUIR| 92104 PIZISU() e o V Py
8L K
sajoyuen e | -
So|oyuel eed :
suoneys dwnd [ _l m_sﬁm:_ﬂ_n : -
= - I— eulwelt e i q i 957
m [] ———— = yisz
puaba ! _

a




& s2an 31 eUTWE[[IM eupe[IM 30 A1D
EERRE NS UOISIdAL(] + s1djaurei(] 2dig :z uondQ sageuwId)y q¥T 231
00S‘L 000°L 00S 0
Sz N\ e | 1994
A 7 \ : :
ez uonedo Uoisianig = = L

jied puod
U0ISAIPPNH _ _

Y6z

uOReIS YI 392435 UoIBUIYSEM

uoneIs Yy 1994s 3

\ _
~
3|0H A1ugIas an
(21205 s Yy eulwe||[Im
.c\co& } ‘
: s K y
Yezz poomAld >, 81 > > o i
Jtf104d s = 2 \
49N .- 4 '
SPW A auem
UOISIBAIQ s W 2 /0 ol
pazisdf e o5 -~ /o .
pazisdn JON —— \»\
Sulely 32104 pPaziSd() e P g yi6e” ,
Bl ? .
sajoyue e | . 5 @ -
Yore
mw_Occm_Z il \\
suonels dwnd @ _l . mmm“ﬂm.n - ~— 5
I“ M = = ——— l\ 4 Y s
puaban . :
B iz "

yose




eurUIR[IM JO K310

ON ‘adid bunsixg

saangL] eurweIpA
&mm._._m_v_ uorPNpPay 0,07 ‘siv3pwer adig :1'¢ uondQ sAnjeuId) Y O 21n31]
00S'L 000'L 008 0
1z N\ e ey 1984
s i s : "
Yser B‘«\ L
; : £ W/
)
— O—O
o8 — O- O
T - = _ yird puod s sunry
- - - \v — — - UDISI|PPNH -8
11071252y Q "
u, ‘ o OO0
: dIMM 1L
\ O m-
uonejs’yin 3e9a4ls 3 o©
. O
// mu..o.o 5 " XD -0 —
210K Aigde J B © 1Y X
i _suom m?%\\o\ ..0 Q mc.Em::S.O oia O O 1110\
\Smmu\é n e {81! @ Q O QO—0OrraemQruatnse ot
mUD 21f1304 3 ,'. O - ., O / \
YW AYD =se T
sjuswaAoldwy L :
] O QT |

adid pazisd() e===

adid paur —

Sule|y 92104 pazISd() e
sjuawaAoldwy

ON ‘Sjoyuely bunsixg
Sloyuen paull o
suonels dwnd @

(o]

puaba

yore

|eoyas 4
\cm_r pue — 3
ieyuawall .
eUlUe(((M 7 4 Y95z

m— S e — \ 2 v
~ = . sz
L]
|

¥ !

o By IL.r il J Py 3




mmhﬁwmm BUTWETIA eunume[[Ipm Jo L1
Amm._._mx uonpPNpPIY 0,0S ‘s1a3ower( adig :z'¢ uondQ saneuIdy PYL 2m3ry
00S‘L 000°L 00S 0
Yize \/ ik 1994
. :
Ysez - | L
I
|
- - - ————— B & jsed puoy
e — J0ISIPPNKH
/ d1IMM O | B
UOREIS UM 19941S 3 > 0O ¥ uonels yn ans uojbuiysep U
< ; _
N
ajon A1ugdas
121205 S YV
tocoﬁu ~
Eomb_\:.& )
mo: 2if1d04d \
SHWIT AYD =aem I
sjuswaAoldwy
ON ‘adid Bunsixg e g |
adid pozISAN e 2 L~ 0\ .
adid paur] — e m o\w, Q.. v
suiely 32404 pazisdn 10N - ~ o ,H |\ Yise’
sjuawaAoidwg w/ °© ~00 ° - £
ON ‘sjoyuely bunsixg ° [ Yore” K \
sjoyuepy paur o toouba \ &
suopels dwnd [ —l - m_mm.mﬂww 7 - i Yosz’
7 o s g ,_
puaba ‘ ]
T r — — L ey




LAGOON #1

LAGOON #2

DIKE ELEVATION ~242' AT 3:1 SLOPE
LAGOON BOTTOM ELEVATION ~ 220'

DEEPENING LAGOON #4 AND
INCREASING THE HEIGHT OF

LAGOON #3

~10 MG LAGOON TO FIT WITHIN
WWTP PROPERTY EXTENTS

»

-----------

\—EXISTING WWTP PROPERTY LINE
&

0.2

KELLER ‘(

0 0.05 7 04
: Miles
New WWTP Lagoon #5 Figure 15
Wastewater Facilities Planning Study iy e Wllamin; R



Consent Agenda



Willamina City Council
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes taken by Deputy City Recorder Krystal Stevens

Location of Meeting:
West Valley Fire Station
825 NE Main Street
Willamina, OR 97396

Present at Meeting:

Mayor lla Skyberg

Council President Rita Baller
Councilor Craig Johnson

Councilor Barry Wilson

Councilor Karl Klym (arrived at 6:30 p.m.)
Councilor Jennifer Pederson
Councilor Vickie Hernandez

Public Works Director Jeff Brown

City Manager Bridget Meneley
Finance/HR Manager Marissa Matias
Deputy City Recorder Krystal Stevens

Absent From Meeting:
Finance Manager Scott Clark excused absence
Library Director Sarah Frost excused absence

Guests Not Limited to:
Public Works Jeff Rosenberry
Planning Commissioner Kit Johnston

Mayor Skyberg called the meeting of the City of Willamina City Council to order at 6:00 p.m.
Deputy City Recorder Stevens took the roll and a quorum was present.

Flag Salute

e T e e e S e e e e e e e e e S e e e e R e e T D e e e S
An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.willaminaoregon. gov




AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS
PUBLIC INPUT - None
CORRESPONDENCE - None

PRESENTATIONS -

1. Finance Manager, Scott Clark — excused absence

CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Skyberg turned the meeting over to Council President Baller who called for a motion to
approve the items on the Consent Agenda.

MOTION: Council President Baller motioned to approve the Amended Meeting Minutes from
the April 9, 2024, City Council Regular Meeting, and the Meeting Minutes from the May 14,

2024, City Council Regular Meeting. Councilor Johnson seconded the motion. Motion carried
with a unanimous vote.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. Public Hearing on the Use of State Revenue Sharing Funds in Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget

Mayor Skyberg opened the public hearing at 6:04 p.m.
There were no comments from the public or the Council.
Mayor Skyberg closed the public hearing at 6:04 p.m.

2. Budget Hearing to obtain public comment on the Budget for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2024, as approved by the Budget Committee on May 21, 2024

Mayor Skyberg opened the public hearing at 6:05 p.m.
There were no comments from the public audience and confirmation was given that the

city has not received any public comment. City Manager Meneley clarified that the
format is different, but the data has not changed. No comment from the Council.

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.willapinaoregon. ooy




Mayor Skyberg closed the public hearing at 6:07 p.m.

3. Supplemental Budget. The Budget Officer has submitted proposed revisions to the
existing Fiscal Year 2024-2025 City of Willamina budget document that includes
revisions to revenue and expenses in the General Fund, Water Fund, Wastewater
Fund, Street Fund, Street SDC Fund, Parks SDC Fund and Stormwater SDC Fund.

Mayor Skyberg opened the public hearing at 6:07 p.m.

There were no comments from the public audience and confirmation was given that the
city has not received any public testimony. No comments from the Council.
Mayor Skyberg closed the public hearing at 6:08 p.m.

City Manager Meneley made a correction to the Agenda, Public Hearing number three should
have said Fiscal Year 2023-2024.

REGULAR AGENDA

1. Fiscal Year 2024-2025 City of Willamina Approved Budget —
Resolution 24-25-007

Mayor Skyberg read aloud from the staff report and called for a motion.

MOTION: Councilor Hernandez motioned to adopt Resolution 23-24-007, adopting the

2024-2025 Budget, making appropriations, and determining, imposing and categorizing
taxes in accordance with ORS 294.456, and imposing a tax rate at $4.2039 or $1,000.

Council President Baller seconded the motion.

City Manager Meneley read aloud Resolution 23-24-007.

Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

2. Fiscal Year 2024-2025 City of Willamina Election to Receive State Revenue
Sharing — Resolution 23-24-009

Mayor Skyberg read aloud from the staff report. City Manager Meneley read from the
staff report. Mayor Skyberg called for a motion.

MOTION: Councilor Johnson moved to adopt Resolution 23-24-009. Councilor
Hernandez seconded the motion. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 8§76-2242 / Fax: (503) 8§76-1121

wiw.willaminaoregon. ooy




City Manager Meneley read aloud Resolution 23-24-009.

3. Resolution 23-24-008, City of Willamina Resolution authorizing appropriations,
amending the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget and reallocating funds between and
within Funds for Fiscal Year 2023-2024

Mayor Skyberg read aloud from the staff report and called for a motion.

MOTION: Councilor Hernandez motioned to adopt Resolution 23-24-008. Councilor
Pederson seconded the motion. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

City Manager Meneley read aloud Resolution 23-24-008.
4. LB-1 Update — (no staff report, updated document shared for the record)

City Manager Meneley explained that the original LB-1 was posted in the News Register
and the Council has been given an updated copy, and there is an updated copy
available for anyone who wants to see it.

5. Agreement for Police Services with Yamhill County Sheriff’s Office
Mayor Skyberg read aloud from the staff report and called for a motion.

MOTION: Councilor Hernandez motioned that the City Council authorize the Mayor and
City Manager to sign the attached Agreement and any necessary amendment, for
Police Services on behalf of the City of Willamina. Councilor Pederson seconded the
motion.

City Manager Meneley explained that the contract is a standard contract that the city
signs every year. At the time of receiving the document the Sheriff's Office was still in
negotiations so the amount may come in higher than proposed in the contract. The city
has allowed for that in the budget.

Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS

e e e e e S e e P et S e e e T Y
An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.illaminaoreson. ooy




1. Chamber Liaison — Mayor Skyberg — She will be stepping down from the Chamber of
Commerce and proposed that someone else become the liaison. If no one volunteers,
she suggested that the Council asks the Chamber for their meeting minutes to include
in the council packets each month.

2. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member — Councilor Johnson — Confirmed
that the bus fares are still free. Transit will be receiving more buses. One is a nine-
passenger bus with seatbelts.

Councilor Kit Johnston had no update at this time.

3. Library Board Liaison — Councilor Hernandez — Was not able to attend the last
meeting because of the Budget Committee meeting and had no update.

City Manager Meneley reported that the four(4) teen surhmer interns start at the library
the next day.

MAYOR’S REPORT - Mayor Skyberg reported that she attended an LOC Small Cities
luncheon in Sublimit and the City County Dinner went great. She offered thanks to the County
Commissioners for coming. She acted as a judge at a photography contest held at Navara
Gardens and a farmers market held for the elementary students at Willamina Elementary
School. The students used pretend money to buy real goods from the farmers’ market. She
attended a Memorial Day service and on May 24" and 25™ students from Sherwood visited
Huddleston Pond to learn how to fish.

Mayor Skyberg announced that she will not be running for Mayor again when her term ends in
December. She thanked all for the city running so smoothly.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS

1. City Manager — City Manager Meneley offered thanks to the Mayor, Commissioner
Johnston, city staff, and Council for participating in the City County Dinner.

a. Oregon Heritage Foundation Museum Grant — The Museum has received a
grant for $7,965 to be used for the digitization of the collection of Willamina
Times newspapers.

Finance Manager Scott Clark and new Finance Manager Marissa Matias have
been working hard on the Budget. After this he will be transitioning out. Events
coming up for the city are National Night Out on August 6, the 4™ of July

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.avillaminaoregon. goy




celebration, and Trunk or Treat. The city will be seeking volunteers to help with
National Night Out, finishing up the Pump Track, and yard clean up with Code
Enforcement Officer Mardette Cook. She will be working to help get properties
cleaned up and safe for the 4" of July holiday. The city did post an ad for
volunteers to help with cleaning up properties through Neighbors Helping
Neighbors but has not had response.

2. Library Director — excused absence

3. Public Works Director — Public Works Director Brown reported that the night work on
Willamina Creek Road is complete from the intake to the top of the hill. It will continue
from there to the water plant. The developer doing construction on the top of the hill
near the water plant has finished their plans, and they now know where the roads will
be. Because of this, the size of pipe being used will change from 8-inch to 12-inch and a
change order will be necessary for making this change.

There will be stormwater work happening on the property where the Mud Drags are
held, and the Mud Drags will have to move location next year. Work will begin after the
end of June.

The inner ring of the Pump Track is now installed and the finish work is the next step.
The center of the bowls of the pump track are built with dry wells and a main storm pipe
drain is being replaced because it was full of roots. This will help with drainage. The city
will hold a volunteer workday to install the trail for the skills course and some landscape
work. Hoping for July 20t workday. The is a need for 865 hours of volunteer time. The
basketball court was torn up because of the dump truck driving over it to get to the
pump track and will need to be resurfaced.

Discussion regarding water running right across the street from the Post Office and a
bubble up in the road in front of Councilor Wilson’s house.

4. Sheriff’'s Report (provided in Agenda packet)

5. Code Enforcement (provided in Agenda packet)

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Discussion regarding the successful Center Market customer appreciation day.

Discussion about the success of the museum display on loan to the library.

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

W ].’/[‘//51////‘//110/"L’UU//. 00




Discussion regarding the apple trees located in the Willamina Cemetery. Grafts have been
taken from them, and there was a suggestion to ask Joel Boyce to wait until next year if he
plans on cutting the apple trees down. This delay would be to allow the grafts to become more
established before destroying the original trees. City Manager Meneley clarified that the city
tries to avoid cutting down trees unless completely necessary, and she will seek more
information from Joel Boyce regarding the reason for wanting to get rid of the trees and bring it
back to the Council.

Discussion regarding the importance of preserving antique plants and suggestion of installing
other antique plants in the cemetery. Council President Baller's rose bush that originally had
grown at the Willamina Cemetery was used as an example.

Discussion about asking Joel Boyce to leave the back gate of the Willamina Cemetery open for
easier access for people with limited mobility. The walk from the parking lot is significantly
more difficult for them.

City Manager Meneley mentioned that three council seats will be vacant during the next
election.

Discussion regarding the new coffee shop in town, how good it is, and the importance of the
Council supporting their new business.

It was requested that bike lanes and parking lanes downtown be added to the next agenda.

Discussion regarding the work that ODOT has been doing in town and the stakes they have
been putting up around town. City Manager Meneley will reach out to Brennan Burbank and
ask him for more details about what the stakes are for. Mayor Skyberg clarified that she had
spoken with some of the ODOT people when they were in town, and they said that the stakes
could be removed now.

Discussion regarding the city taking actions to welcome new businesses that open in town.
City Manager Meneley stated that the city put together welcome packets that were offered
when the new construction was coming into town and developing them further to use in the
future is something that they want to continue. That project will continue its progress as
employees have time to dedicate to it. She noted that the city staff went to visit the new coffee
shop on its opening day and the day after to order drinks and lunch. The Mayor also visited the
shop on its opening day to welcome them to town.

Discussion regarding the bank erosion at Huddleston Pond possibly getting funding if the park

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

wWww. I]//.//(Z/i//.//u' 01¢901. 90V




was to be used as an area of river access for Access Yamhill River. City Manager Meneley
stated that Access Yamhill River is still in its beginning phases, and they don’t have access to
many resources yet. Discussion that perhaps a dock or ramp would need to be added for the
river access and possible reinforcement of the eroding bank would be in conjunction with this.
City Manager Meneley said that multiple access points in Willamina were considered by
Access Yamhill River, and the pond was determined to not be a good access point for the river
due to it being a riparian area among other reasons. It was suggested that Jenny at the Marine
Board would be a good person to contact. It was discussed that the idea of using Hampton
Park as an access point should be revisited because it would make more sense to reinforce a
park that is already established rather than constructing a new area of access.

Discussion of the city’s water rights and their duration. Public Works Director Brown confirmed
that the city has water rights at the city’s water intake site, the Huddleston Pond pump, across
from the truck shop at Hampton Lumber, and up Lady Creek. The water rights have been
moved a few times. The city removes less than the amount of water that they are allotted.

Mayor Skyberg offered thanks to those that worked on the city’s budget.
ADJOURN

MOTION: Councilor Hernandez motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 p.m. Councilor Wilson
seconded the motion. Motion carried with a unanimous vote.

Mayor Skyberg adjourned the meeting at 7:12 p.m.

Date and Time of Next Council Meeting

City Council Reguiar Meeting on July 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
West Valley Fire Station

825 NE Main ST

Willamina, OR 97396

Minutes submitted by Deputy City Recorder Stevens

Minutes approved by Mayor lla Skyberg

An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.willaminaoregon. goy




Regular Agenda



City of Willamina

Staff Report

FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JULY 9, 2024
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: BRIDGET MENELEY, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION 24-25-001 — RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SIGNERS ON CITY
BANK ACCOUNTS

ISSUE

Shall City Council adopt Resolution 24-25-001, authorizing signers on city bank accounts.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends adoption of Resolution 24-25-001.

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND

The City has fully transitioned from the previous Finance Manager to Marissa Matias who was
hired to fulfil the roles of Finance and Human Resource Manager. it is now necessary to update
the authorized signers on the City bank accounts. If this resolution passes the following
individuals will be the authorized signers on the accounts;

- Mayor lla Skyber

Council President Rita Baller

Finance and Human Resource Manager Marissa Matias
City Manager Bridget Meneley

Proposed Motion: | move to adopt Resolution 24-25-001, authorizing signers on city bank
accounts.

Bridget Meneley

Bridget Meneley, City Managér

Attachments: Resolution 24-25-001



Mayor lla Skyberg City Management:

CITY OF

° Council Members: City Manager: Bridget Meneley
ﬁ‘alm'ga Rita Baller, Council President Finance Manager: Scott Clark
Ay —~ ~ Craig Johnson Finance/HR Manager: Marissa Matias
3 w Barry Wilson Public Works Director: Jeff Brown
Vickie Hernandez Library Director. Sarah Frost
Karl Klym

Jennifer Pederson

BEFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLAMINA
SITTING FOR THE TRANSACTION OF BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 24-25-001

A Resolution of the Willamina City Council authorizing signers on the City of Willamina’s
city bank accounts.

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to change authorized signers on the City of Willamina’s
City bank accounts due to the transition of employees for the Finance
Manager position.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLAMINA THAT the following individuals are authorized signers and whose

sighatures appear above the respective authorized office as follows:

US BANK ACCOUNT

Ila Skyberg, Mayor

Rita Baller, Council President

Marissa Matias, Finance and Human Resource Manager

Bridget Meneley, City Manager

=== —————————— . ————————————
An Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.illaminaoregon. oov




Local Government Investment Pool

Marissa Matias, Finance and Human Resource Manager

Bridget Meneley, City Manager

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Willamina this 9th day
of July, 2024.

lla Skyberg, Mayor
ATTEST:

Krystal Stevens, Deputy City Recorder

411 N.E. “C” Street — P.O. Box 629, Willamina, Oregon 97396 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121



Local Government Investment Pool

Marissa Matias, Finance and Human Resource Manager

Bridget Meneley, City Manager

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Willamina this 9th day
of July, 2024.

Illa Skyberg, Mayor
ATTEST:

Krystal Stevens, Deputy City Recorder

#

411 N.E. “C” Street — P.O. Box 629, Willamina, Oregon 97396 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121



,'V? v /' ’ e
_’;‘ i g
P Yt W

A Wy
AR £

= L
$

L3 ¥ ¥ £ s

- - e .
e AR
A e 1
- ab F AT
vy s e o S g
S ’
)
Pl e v

Welcome:
Mayor Yvette Potter

$40 PER
PERSON

Guest Speakers:
Philip Higgins - Yamhill's History
Amy Brewer - Yamhill's Beverly Cleary History

« STAGECOACH VIEWING « WAGON VIEWING
- DERBY RACE « AUCTION ITEMS
« YAMHILL TRIVIA « DOOR PRIZES

WINE BY PIKE ROAD & ELK COVE VINEYARDS
CATERING BY BERT'S CHUCKWAGON

RSVP by August 1st, 2024. s.reimer@cityofyambhill.org or 971-281-9365
Make checks payable to: City of Yamhill, PO Box 9, Yamhill, OR 97148



Free RPG (role-playing game) Day

Summer Splash Series (weekly-summer)

Chinuk-Wawa Community Storytime (monthly-summer)
Passive: Chinuk-Wawa Activity bags (monthly-summer)
Passive: CCRLS Library Passport (summer)

Passive: CCRLS Small Libraries Blue Bin activities (summer)

Circulation: 1658
Self Checkout Circ: 43
*number of item checkouts and renewals

Hold Item Pull: 856

*note: this number is oddly the same as patron visits in June - | had to double check the math,
but it is accurate

*number of items pulled from our shelves to fill holds within CCRLS

*CCRLS: Chemeketa Cooperative Library Service

Volunteer Hours: 17+ hours
*includes in-house library volunteers, library board, fundraising committee, and friends

Love Our Library (a Friends of the Library organization: 93-3612754

501¢3 Friends of the Library Board is scheduled to meet on the first Tuesday at 6:30 PM. - The
next meeting has been rescheduled for July 9, due to the holiday week.

Love our Library Fundraiser: Siren Nation’s Dolly Parton Hoot Night fundraiser was held June
22nd in partnership with Wildwood. Additional information will be available after the board
meeting. Sarah Frost attended the Hoot Night event in person and was able to share
information about the library with the crowd.

Next L.O.L. Fundraising Committee meeting: July 14, 2:00 PM

Become a friend at lolwillamina.org

Library Board:

The Library Board met on June 18. At the June meeting the board gave recognition and
appreciation for retired board member Tracy Dillon. The board will open recruitment for 2
full-term positions that begin in September. They have chosen 2 board members to work with
Sarah on the recruitment process. The next board meeting is September 17. The board is on a
summer recess for July and August.

Meeting minutes are available upon request. Recordings are also available on YouTube at
https://www.youtube.com/@uwillaminalibrary.



Planning Department Updates to City Council & Planning Commission

lune 1, 2024 - June 30, 2024

LAND USE APPLICATIONS

PRE-APP 24-04 Pre-application conference held in May waiting on BCA/Land Use

N End F Street 65-7W010100 | application to be submitted.

PRE-APP-24-05 Pre-application conference held in held May waiting on BCA/Land Use
Tax Lot R6701BD03500 application to be submitted.

PRE-APP-24-06 Pre-application submitted working on availability of all involved to
Tax Lot 6-7-12 1100 schedule the pre application conference.

BUILDING PERMITS, BUSINESS LICENSES, SIGN PERMITS

BCA-24-16 Remodel application approved

617 SW Cedar Lane

BCA-24-17 Solar permit submitted and approved
500 NE E Street

BCA-24-18 Solar permit submitted and approved
217 SW Walinut Street

SEP-24-04 4t of July Special Event Permit submitted
266 SE Washington Street

Fence-24-06 Fence permit submitted

263 NE 3" Street

Sign-24-02 Sign permit submitted and approved
151 NE Main Street

PUBLIC INQUIRIES & OTHER

Staff provided information regarding partitions, permit processes, fence
General public inquiries requirements, and general code requirements.

BCA - Building Compliance Application
HOA — Home Occupation Application
PAR — Partition

SUB - Subdivision

WDC - Willamina Development Code

Pagelof 1



Incident

MNS-23-014568
MNS-23-014601
MNS-23-014623
MNS-23-014664
MNS-23-014679
MNS-23-014723
MNS-23-014729
MNS-23-014767
MNS-23-014774
MNS-23-014775
MNS-23-014776
MNS-23-014821
MNS-23-014892
MNS-23-014926
MNS-23-014929
MNS-23-014936
MNS-23-014940

MNS-23-014954
MNS-23-014959
MNS-23-014963
MNS-23-014965
MNS-23-014968
MNS-23-014976
MNS-23-014985
MNS-23-015003
MNS-23-015016
MNS-23-015019
MNS-23-015023
MNS-23-015024

Case
Numbers

23001619

23001631

Units

328
334
334
323
323
334
334, 605
334
334
334
334
334
317
342
342
342
342
303, 317,
342,
G111,

23001664 GRT, OSP

23001665

23001673

339
339
339
317
339
339
COS
342
342
342
342

Priority

City of Willamina CFS

Problem

2 TRESPASS

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 SUICIDAL

4 EXTRA PATROL

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
2 ABANDONED VEHICLE

2 CIVIL PAPER

4 EXTRA PATROL

1 DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE
2 AREA CHECK

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION

4 FOLLOW UP

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

1 TRF COLLISION NON INJ
3 TRAFFIC STOP

1 MENACING NOW

6 INFORMATION MISC
4 FOLLOW UP

1 DOMESTIC NOW

2 SEX CRIME MISC

3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 FOLLOW UP

1 WELFARE CHECK

4 FOLLOW UP

2 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
1 WELFARE CHECK

1 WELFARE CHECK

June 2023

Page 1 of 7

Agency

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Address

Se Washington St
Ne Main St / Ne Oaken Hills Dr
SW QAK ST

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Sw Walnut St

Ne Yamhill St

NE D ST

Se Main St

Sw Walnut St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Sw Hill Dr

Ne Yambhill St

Ne CSt

Ne Main St

Nw 6th St

Ne Main St

Nw Main St

SW BRANSON ST
Ne Main St

Nw Main St

Se Adams St

Ne E St

Sw James St / Sw Branson St
Ne 4th PI

Ne 1st St

Ne Main St

Ne C St

Sw Walnut St

Ne Main St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/1/2023 11:56
6/1/2023 17:52
6/1/2023 22:32

6/2/2023 9:43
6/2/2023 12:03
6/2/2023 18:30
6/2/2023 20:02
6/3/2023 13:59
6/3/2023 15:15
6/3/2023 15:23
6/3/2023 15:27
6/3/2023 22:07
6/4/2023 23:00
6/5/2023 11:06
6/5/2023 11:31
6/5/2023 13:25
6/5/2023 13:59

6/5/2023 17:09
6/5/2023 17:31
6/5/2023 19:00
6/5/2023 19:09
6/5/2023 19:13
6/5/2023 20:14
6/5/2023 21:47

6/6/2023 4:25

6/6/2023 9:18

6/6/2023 9:40
6/6/2023 10:05
6/6/2023 10:21



Incident

MNS-23-015441
MNS-23-015445

MNS-23-015474
MNS-23-015481
MNS-23-015487
MNS-23-015499

MNS-23-015520
MNS-23-015545
MNS-23-015555
MNS-23-015556
MNS-23-015559
MNS-23-015590
MNS-23-015596
MNS-23-015597
MNS-23-015603
MNS-23-015604
MNS-23-015606
MNS-23-015612
MNS-23-015621

MNS-23-015622
MNS-23-015629
MNS-23-015662
MNS-23-015674
MNS-23-015688
MNS-23-015690
MNS-23-015711
MNS-23-015717

Case 7
Numbers Hot
23001709 334, 340
334
334,
WPWKS
334
334
315
1425,
328, 342,
23001717 G111
325
325,339
325
325
342
317, 342
342
317
317
317
317
317, 342,
23001727, 8021,
23002015 G111
23001735 316
328
328
23001739 325
325

Priority

City of Willamina CFS

June 2023

Problem

2 THEFT
2 FRAUD

4 ASSIST PUBLIC

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
2 AREA CHECK

1 WELFARE CHECK

1 DISTURBANCE

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
2 NOISE

4 FOLLOW UP

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

3 TRAFFIC STOP

1 WELFARE CHECK

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE

1 WARRANT SERVICE

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

4 DHS

1 WELFARE CHECK

2 ABANDONED VEHICLE
1 TRF COLLISION NON INJ
2 TRESPASS

6 INFORMATION MISC

Page 3 of 7

Agency

LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Address

Ne Main St
Sw Hill Dr

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne Yamhill St
Ne 1st St

Ne Main St

Ne 1st St

Nw Highlands Lp
Nw Main St

SE WASHINGTON ST
Ne Main St

Ne Main St

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne Main St

Sw Main St

Ne 5th St

Ne 5th St

Ne Main St

Nw 6th St

Sw Pine St

Se Washington St
Nw Main St

Ne E St

Ne Main St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/10/2023 13:09
6/10/2023 14:20

6/10/2023 19:48
6/10/2023 21:13
6/10/2023 23:00

6/11/2023 2:46

6/11/2023 14:29
6/11/2023 20:48

6/12/2023 0:11

6/12/2023 0:46

6/12/2023 1:55
6/12/2023 12:47
6/12/2023 14:12
6/12/2023 14:14
6/12/2023 14:55
6/12/2023 15:04
6/12/2023 15:14
6/12/2023 15:49
6/12/2023 17:35

6/12/2023 17:50
6/12/2023 18:46

6/13/2023 7:36

6/13/2023 9:17
6/13/2023 12:40
6/13/2023 12:47
6/13/2023 17:41
6/13/2023 18:55



Incident

MNS-23-015721
MNS-23-015722
MNS-23-015726
MNS-23-015776
MNS-23-015788
MNS-23-015794
MNS-23-015813
MNS-23-015815
MNS-23-015816
MNS-23-015820
MNS-23-015825
MNS-23-015843

MNS-23-015847

MNS-23-015854
MNS-23-015856
MNS-23-015869
MNS-23-015937
MNS-23-016002
MNS-23-016004
MNS-23-016008
MNS-23-016022
MNS-23-016047
MNS-23-016070
MNS-23-016077
MNS-23-016084
MNS-23-016104
MNS-23-016113
MNS-23-016144
MNS-23-016170
MNS-23-016181

Case
Numbers

23001745

23001749

23001774

325
325
325
316
340
340
316
317
334
334
334
317,334
317, 325,
334
315, 317,
334
302, 315
311, 337
324,334
334
334
324,334

342
334
334
324
334
334
339
342
317, 342

Priority

City of Willamina CFS

Problem

2 DRUG VIOLATION
2 DRUG VIOLATION
4 FOLLOW UP

4 DHS

2 TRAFFIC COMP MISC
1 THEFT NOW

4 DHS

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 AREA CHECK

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
1 911 HANG UP OPEN LINE
1 WELFARE CHECK

1 WELFARE CHECK

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 TRESPASS NOW

1 SHOOTING NOW

2 FRAUD

2 HIT AND RUN

2 FRAUD

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE

4 EXTRA PATROL

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
2 DOMESTIC

1 DOMESTIC NOW

2 DRUG VIOLATION

June 2023

Page 4 of 7

Agency

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Address

Ne Main St
Ne Main St
Nw Main St
Nw Hope Ct
Se lvy St

Ne Main St
Se Barber Ave
Ne C St

Ne Main St
Se Main St
Ne Yambhill St
Ne 1st St

Ne Main St

Ne 1st St

Ne 1st St

Sw lvy St

Sw Spruce St
Sw Hill Dr

Ne E St

Ne Yamhill St
Ne 1st St

Ne C St

Nw Main St
Se Main St
Sw Cherry Av
Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Nw Main St
Sw James St
Sw Pioneer Dr
Ne E St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/13/2023 20:18
6/13/2023 20:31
6/13/2023 21:08
6/14/2023 10:36
6/14/2023 11:59
6/14/2023 13:02
6/14/2023 15:34
6/14/2023 15:55
6/14/2023 16:08
6/14/2023 17:21
6/14/2023 18:40
6/14/2023 21:46

6/14/2023 22:00

6/14/2023 23:51
6/15/2023 4:08
6/15/2023 8:48

6/15/2023 21:40

6/16/2023 18:23

6/16/2023 18:32

6/16/2023 18:59

6/16/2023 21:23
6/17/2023 9:16

6/17/2023 13:02

6/17/2023 14:35

6/17/2023 15:22

6/17/2023 19:16

6/17/2023 20:07
6/18/2023 4:26

6/18/2023 12:45

6/18/2023 14:32



Incident

MNS-23-016205
MNS-23-016207
MNS-23-016208
MNS-23-016217
MNS-23-016227
MNS-23-016240
MNS-23-016241
MNS-23-016247

MNS-23-016272
MNS-23-016275
MNS-23-016280
MNS-23-016295
MNS-23-016296
MNS-23-016325
MNS-23-016344
MNS-23-016450
MNS-23-016461
MNS-23-016479

MNS-23-016486
MNS-23-016500
MNS-23-016558
MNS-23-016589
MNS-23-016592

MNS-23-016594
MNS-23-016601
MNS-23-016617
MNS-23-016624

MNS-23-016644

Case

Numbers Units
318
23001782 317,318
318
318
342
342
23001785 G111
342
317, 325,
342
23001792 317, 325
339
339
23001794 317, 339
323
317
BCAST4
317
325
317, 324,
325
23001811 323
324, 340
340
315, G106
342
342
342
324, 334,
342

Priority

City of Willamina CFS

June 2023

Problem

3 TRAFFIC STOP
2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST
3 TRAFFIC STOP
3 TRAFFIC STOP
1 TRF COLLISION UNKNOWN INJURIES
2 SUSPICIOUS
3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
1 MENTAL

1 DISTURBANCE

2 SUSPICIOUS

3 TRAFFIC STOP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

1 WARRANT SERVICE
1 MENTAL

4 FOLLOW UP

1 RECKLESS DRIVER
4 DETAIL

2 CIVIL PAPER

3 TRAFFICSTOP

2 CUSTODIAL INTERFERENCE
2 MINOR IN POSESSION

4 EXTRA PATROL

1 MENTAL

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION

Page 5 of 7

Agency

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW

Address

Ne 2nd St / Ne C St
Ne Main St

Nw Main St

NW MAIN ST

Ne Main St

Sw Hill Dr

Ne E St / Ne Water St
Nw Main St

Sw Pioneer Dr

Ne Oaken Hills Dr

Ne Main St / Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Main St

Nw Main St

Ne C St

NE OAKEN HILLS DR

Se Main St / Se Ivy St

Nw Main St

Sw Barber Ave

Se Main St / Sw James St

N B St

Se Adams St / Se Lincoln St
Ne 5th St

Ne 5th St

Ne Main St

Ne 1st St

Se Adams St

Se Washington St

Ne Main St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/18/2023 21:11
6/18/2023 21:39
6/18/2023 21:57
6/18/2023 23:53

6/19/2023 6:15
6/19/2023 11:25
6/19/2023 11:38
6/19/2023 12:27

6/19/2023 19:09
6/19/2023 19:55
6/19/2023 21:08
6/19/2023 23:10
6/19/2023 23:18
6/20/2023 10:51
6/20/2023 14:57
6/21/2023 17:04
6/21/2023 18:01
6/21/2023 20:03

6/21/2023 22:06
6/22/2023 6:54
6/22/2023 18:49
6/23/2023 1:09
6/23/2023 2:06

6/23/2023 4:21
6/23/2023 8:23
6/23/2023 10:47
6/23/2023 11:49

6/23/2023 14:40



Incident

MNS-23-016666
MNS-23-016687
MNS-23-016699
MNS-23-016706
MNS-23-016724

MNS-23-016729
MNS-23-016734

MNS-23-016758
MNS-23-016761
MNS-23-016793
MNS-23-016801
MNS-23-016821
MNS-23-016834
MNS-23-016854
MNS-23-016859
MNS-23-016887
MNS-23-016905
MNS-23-016933
MNS-23-016940
MNS-23-016966
MNS-23-017014

MNS-23-017029

MNS-23-017037
MNS-23-017048
MNS-23-017063
MNS-23-017065

23001836

23001839

23001854
23001855

Units

334
334
339

324, 328,
342, G113
324,334
324, 327,
334
334
310
342
342
342
317
317
304
340
340
320
317
304
COs,
PO72
304, 317,
340
317
317
317

Priority

City of Willamina CFS

4 EXTRA PATROL
4 EXTRA PATROL
4 EXTRA PATROL
2 NOISE

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

1 DOMESTIC NOW
1 ASSAULT NOW

1 TRESPASS NOW

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

2 AREA CHECK

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
4 MESSAGE

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
2 AREA CHECK

2 ANIMAL ABUSE

4 FOLLOW UP

4 DHS

3 TRAFFIC STOP

1 DISTURBANCE

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION

1 DISTURBANCE

2 HARASSMENT

4 FOLLOW UP

6 INFORMATION MISC

Problem

June 2023

Page 6 of 7

enc

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Address

Ne Oaken Hills Dr

Se Adams St / Se Lincoln St
Se Adams St

Ne 1st St

Ne C St

Ne 5th St
Ne Main St

Sw James St
Ne Main St
Ne E St

Nw Main St
Nw Hope Ct
Nw Hope Ct
Ne Main St
Se Baker St
Ne Yambhill St
Sw Walnut St
Ne C St

Nw 1st St

Ne Main St
Sw Hill Dr

Ne 5th St

Ne Main St

Sw Hill Dr

Nw Pacific Hills Dr
Sw Pioneer Dr

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/23/2023 18:49
6/23/2023 21:29
6/24/2023 2:34
6/24/2023 7:37
6/24/2023 13:01

6/24/2023 13:40
6/24/2023 15:16

6/24/2023 17:32
6/24/2023 18:38

6/25/2023 4:11

6/25/2023 8:38
6/25/2023 14:34
6/25/2023 17:14
6/25/2023 20:36
6/25/2023 21:19

6/26/2023 7:56
6/26/2023 12:32
6/26/2023 16:05
6/26/2023 16:52
6/26/2023 22:03

6/27/2023 9:03

6/27/2023 11:32

6/27/2023 13:21
6/27/2023 16:38
6/27/2023 20:48
6/27/2023 20:56



Incident

MNS-23-017154
MNS-23-017163
MNS-23-017174

MNS-23-017179

MNS-23-017182
MNS-23-017247
MNS-23-017249
MNS-23-017251
MNS-23-017252
MNS-23-017254
MNS-23-017263
MNS-23-017270

MNS-23-017271
MNS-23-017280
MNS-23-017346
MNS-23-017348
MNS-23-017386
MNS-23-017388
YMP-23-000745
188

Case
Numbers

Units

317, 324,
23001878 340
317
317

325, G106

325, G106
318
318
318
318
318
318
318
318, 324,
G103
318
342
324
318,324
318

217

City of Willamina CFS

June 2023

Priority Problem

1 DOMESTIC NOW
2 PARKING
1 MENTAL

1 UNKNOWN PROBLEM

4 FOLLOW UP
2 CIVIL PAPER
2 CIVIL PAPER
3 TRAFFIC STOP
3 TRAFFIC STOP
3 TRAFFIC STOP
3 TRAFFIC STOP
3 TRAFFIC STOP

1 DISTURBANCE

1 911 HANG UP OPEN LINE

2 MINOR IN POSESSION

2 FRAUD

2 NOISE

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 WELFARE CHECK
TOTALS

Page 7 of 7

Agency

LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Address

Sw Pioneer Dr
Nw Hope Ct
Ne C St

NE MAIN ST

Ne Main St

Se Main St

Sw Pioneer Dr

Se Main St / Se Barber Ave
Ne Main St / Ne D St

Se Main St / Se Lamson St
Ne 2nd St / Ne D St

Ne Main St / Ne E St

NW MAIN ST
Ne Main St
NW MAIN ST
Ne C St

Se Main St
NW MAIN ST
S Elm St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/28/2023 17:08
6/28/2023 20:30
6/28/2023 23:15

6/29/2023 0:36

6/29/2023 1:30
6/29/2023 20:02
6/29/2023 20:13
6/29/2023 20:27
6/29/2023 20:32
6/29/2023 20:53
6/29/2023 21:48
6/29/2023 22:39

6/29/2023 22:39

6/30/2023 1:30
6/30/2023 17:03
6/30/2023 17:36
6/30/2023 22:12
6/30/2023 22:42

6/13/2023 9:11



Incident

MNS-24-014154
MNS-24-014155
MNS-24-014166
MNS-24-014167
MNS-24-014168
MNS-24-014169
MNS-24-014172
MNS-24-014182
MNS-24-014183
MNS-24-014212
MNS-24-014223
MNS-24-014224
MNS-24-014225
MNS-24-014227

MNS-24-014258
MNS-24-014302
MNS-24-014304
MNS-24-014317
MNS-24-014347
MNS-24-014361
MNS-24-014364
MNS-24-014372
MNS-24-014384
MNS-24-014393
MNS-24-014422
MNS-24-014462
MNS-24-014463
MNS-24-014473
MNS-24-014482
MNS-24-014517
MNS-24-014522

Units

342
342
342
342
342
342
342
342
340
332
340
340
340

314, 323,

326
340
340
340
314
315
315
340
315
314
314
340
324
314
342
342
342

Priority

City of Willamina

Problem

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL COMPLAINT

2 AREA CHECK

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
4 FOLLOW UP

2 AREA CHECK

2 PREM UNSECURE

4 FOLLOW UP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 AREA CHECK

2 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
4 FOLLOW UP

2 BURGLARY ATTEMPT
3 TRAFFIC STOP

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 NOISE

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
2 AREA CHECK

4 FOLLOW UP

2 SUSPICIOUS

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

2 JUVENILE ABUSE NEGLECT
2 TRAFFIC COMP MISC
1 WELFARE CHECK

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

2 AREA CHECK

June 2024

Agency

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 10of 6

Address

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne Main St

Se Main St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne CSt

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Main St

NE MAIN ST

Se Main St / Se Barber Ave
Ne Yamhill St

Nw Highlands Lp
Ne Main St

Sw Hill Dr

Se Main St / Sw Barber Ave
Se Main St / Se Lamson St
Ne Main St

Sw Bales Av

N B St/ Ne 1st St

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Main St

Ne Main St

Ne 4th Pl

Ne 4th Pl

Ne 1st St

Ne 5th St

Ne Main St

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne Yamhill St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/1/2024 16:55
6/1/2024 17:13
6/1/2024 18:57
6/1/2024 18:56
6/1/2024 19:03
6/1/2024 19:09
6/1/2024 19:38
6/1/2024 21:33
6/1/2024 21:42
6/2/2024 10:32
6/2/2024 12:21
6/2/2024 12:32
6/2/2024 12:42
6/2/2024 13:06

6/2/2024 21:07
6/3/2024 10:48
6/3/2024 11:00
6/3/2024 15:56

6/4/2024 1:34

6/4/2024 8:36

6/4/2024 8:47
6/4/2024 10:47
6/4/2024 13:49
6/4/2024 15:18
6/4/2024 20:30
6/5/2024 12:05
6/5/2024 12:07
6/5/2024 14:02
6/5/2024 15:52
6/5/2024 21:13
6/5/2024 23:47



Incident

MNS-24-014524
MNS-24-014530
MNS-24-014533
MNS-24-014566
MNS-24-014568
MNS-24-014570
MNS-24-014601
MNS-24-014603
MNS-24-014606

MNS-24-014617
MNS-24-014668
MNS-24-014675
MNS-24-014689
MNS-24-014710
MNS-24-014734

MNS-24-014741
MNS-24-014752
MNS-24-014766
MNS-24-014776
MNS-24-014779
MNS-24-014791
MNS-24-014804
MNS-24-014810
MNS-24-014824
MNS-24-014826
MNS-24-014839
MNS-24-014840
MNS-24-014846
MNS-24-014909
MNS-24-014988

Case
Numbers

24YC1649

24YC1657

24YCl1664

24YC1670

24YC1678

24YC1685

24YC1689
24YC1691

Units

342
329, 342
316
338
342
307, 341
322, 342
342
330
322, 330,
342
342
342
342
342
317, 343
302, 317,
343
342
342
342
342
323
317,343
WPWKS
607
607
323
340
323

340

Priority

City of Willamina

Problem

2 AREA CHECK

1 DOMESTIC NOW

2 SEX CRIME MISC

2 CIVIL COMPLAINT

2 CUSTODIAL INTERFERENCE
1 TRF COLLISION NON INJ

3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 FOLLOW UP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

1 DOMESTIC NOW

4 FOLLOW UP

1 DISTURBANCE

1 WARRANT SERVICE
2 AREA CHECK

1 TRESPASS NOW

1 ASSAULT NOW

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW UP

6 INFORMATION MISC
2 AREA CHECK

1 TRESPASS NOW

2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST
6 INFORMATION MISC
4 DHS

4 DHS

1 WELFARE CHECK

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
1 DISTURBANCE

2 ANIMAL ABUSE

2 CIVIL COMPLAINT

June 2024

Agency

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 2 of 6

Address

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne 1st St

Sw James St

Nw Hope Ct

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne D St / Ne Main St
Ne Main St

Ne C St

Ne C St

Sw Conastoga St
Ne C St

Sw Pioneer Dr
NE MAIN ST

Ne Yamhill St
Ne 3rd St

Ne Main St

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne 1st St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne D St

Nw Main St

Sw Fir St

Ne C St

Sw Pioneer Ct
Nw Main St

Nw Pacific Hills Dr
Nw Main St

Ne 3rd St

Se Main St

City

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

Response Date

6/5/2024 23:52
6/6/2024 3:38
6/6/2024 7:01

6/6/2024 13:40

6/6/2024 13:51

6/6/2024 14:33

6/6/2024 20:01

6/6/2024 20:38

6/6/2024 21:59

6/6/2024 23:47
6/7/2024 16:59
6/7/2024 17:54
6/7/2024 20:33

6/8/2024 0:11
6/8/2024 11:38

6/8/2024 13:12
6/8/2024 15:58
6/8/2024 19:42
6/8/2024 21:27
6/8/2024 22:03
6/9/2024 1:38
6/9/2024 9:45
6/9/2024 12:25
6/9/2024 16:11
6/9/2024 16:11
6/9/2024 19:25
6/9/2024 19:40
6/9/2024 21:12
6/10/2024 18:15
6/11/2024 17:26



